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State Water Corporation  PO Box 1018 Dubbo  NSW  2830  www.statewater.com.au 
Phone:  (02) 6841 2000 Fax:  (02) 6884 2603  ABN:  21 147 934 787 

 
 
 Contact: Jubrahil Khan  

Phone: 02 8245  2049 
Fax: 02 8245 2104 

 
Our Ref:  STW110341 

 

NSW  Commissioner for Water 
NSW Office of Water 
G P O Box 3889 
Sydney NSW 2001 

 
 
 
 

21 November 2012 
 
Dear Mr Harriss, 
 
I refer to the augmentation of Chaffey Dam to 100GL and the need to lower the 
storage level of the dam during construction of the raised morning glory spillway.  
 
Chaffey Dam provides water and drought security to the city of Tamworth and 
irrigators along the Peel Valley. Increasing Chaffey Dam capacity to 100GL has 
been determined as cost effective for future requirements. 
 
Chaffey Dam has been ranked by the NSW Dams Safety Committee (DSC) as being 
in the “Extreme Flood Failure” hazard category. Stage 1 of the upgrade at Chaffey 
Dam has been completed, with full compliance being incorporated into the proposed 
augmentation works. 
 
The Commonwealth and New South Wales Governments have committed 
contributions of $16.945 million and $6.647 million to the augmentation component 
of the works with the Tamworth Regional Council contributing $3.36 million. The 
NSW Government will fund the dam safety component of the project.  
 
The 100GL augmentation will involve raising the full supply level of the dam by 6.5 
metres to 525.1 metres AHD, thus the morning glory spillway by 6.5 metres, 
raising the crest of the dam by 8.4 metres, reconfiguring the auxiliary spillway 
fuseplug and realignment of roads that are impacted by the raising of the full 
supply level. The project is expected to be completed by mid 2015. 
 
State Water Corporation has commenced planning and approval works for the 
construction to commence by June 2013. The detailed design is in progress and 
expected to be completed by the end of October. The Environmental Impact 
Assessment in accordance with the Director Generals Requirements is well 
advanced and is expected to be ready for submission to Department of Planning by 
the end of November 2012. Construction is expected to start before June 2013.  
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The morning glory spillway remains the primary spillway for any spills for flood 
events up to an annual exceedence probability (AEP) of 1 in 10,000. The 
construction of the raised bell mouth requires work below the current full supply 
level. In the event the dam is at full capacity this construction cannot commence. 
 
Due to the timeframe in which the funds have been allocated by the Federal and 
NSW Governments, the construction must be completed by end of June 2015 and 
does not allow programming the construction work in a dry season when the 
storage maybe below full supply. 
 
State Water undertook storage behaviour analysis for a number of storms for 
storage level lowered by 1 metre, 1.5 metre and 2 metres below the current full 
supply level. Lowering of the storage level by 2 metres to RL516.8 m will provide 
the best opportunity to commence raising of the morning glory and provide a 
reduced risk to construction from flooding. (Refer to Attachment 1 for details). 
During this period the inflows and any downstream demand will be managed by 
operating the valves. Lowering of the storage level by 2 meters will reduce the 
storage volume of Chaffey Dam by 11GL and will be required for a maximum period 
of 6 months.  
 
Based on the order of construction, raising of the morning glory spillway is not 
expected to commence before May 2014. Start of this work will also depend on the 
storage behaviour at the time and the contractor’s assessment of the weather 
forecast for the period of construction.  
 
State Water Corporation is seeking your approval to maintain a Temporary FSL, 2 
metres below the current FSL for a period of six months, expected to commence in 
May 2014, to enable construction of the raised morning glory spillway.  
 
The project manager for Chaffey Dam Augmentation and Safety Upgrade will 
provide all necessary information for Office of Water to assess this request. He can 
be contacted on 02 8245 2049 or email: Jubrahil.Khan@statewater.com.au. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Brett Tucker 
CEO  
State Water Corporation  
 
Attachments: 
Attachment 1. Chaffey Dam Construction flood conditions 
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